
 

 

RFP 011-1920; PBIS Planning and Continuous Improvement  

Addendum No. 1 

October 16, 2019 

Questions asked on RFP 011-1920 and responses in red 

• In addition to PBIS planning and monitoring, would the District be interested in a system that 
monitors academic, attendance, and/or SEL data alongside behavior data? The district will 
seriously consider any proposal that effectively demonstrates necessary components to the 
continuous improvement of a comprehensive PBIS system. 

 

• What are the needs identified from the District’s recent audit (referenced on pg. 2) of current 
district PBIS programming and systems? The audit was recently conducted and the report is 
not yet available. Outcomes, however, will be received in time for District and School-Based 
Strategic Planning work identified in the Scope of Work of the RFP. 

 

• What existing software (referenced on pg. 2) does the District currently use that should be 
integrated with the proposed software? It would be convenient if any proposed software 
had the ability to directly roster and update nightly from the District Student Information 
System, Synergy, or from Clever but it is not a requirement. The district also utilizes 
Illuminate Data and Assessment for academic formative assessment, but this platform has 
the ability to also house some behavior related data. Again, while the submitter may 
choose to demonstrate convenient integration abilities of a proposed software, it is not 
required. 

 

• What Student Information System (SIS) does the District currently use? Synergy from Edupoint. 
 

• For the School-Based Strategic Planning for a minimum of 28 days up to a maximum of 35 days, 
is this support to be delivered in-person? Face to face delivery of services usually 
demonstrates the highest effectiveness. Is this estimated time for each school or is it 
inclusive of all schools (district-wide)? This time is inclusive of all schools (district-wide). 
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• What specific functionality is the district hoping for in the associated software to complement 
the PBIS services? If the Strategic Planning results in the need for surveys, detailed behavior 
tracking, and/or behavior goals, a respondent may choose to submit a software system 
they have found to efficiently support the implementation of PBIS. A software component 
is not required, but a vendor may choose to demonstrate necessity of a certain software 
within the proposal. 

 

• Is the district hoping to provide these services on an annual basis or is this a one-time 
service?  The district will evaluate the services at year end and may choose to renew for 
additional annual terms, for up to Four years. 

 

• What is the anticipated budget for this program? The district foresees proposals in ranges 
anywhere from $30,000 to $100,000, but at this time has sufficient budget to seriously 
consider all appropriate proposals for the requested Scope of Work. 

 


